From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
To: : "; Nowell, Kejth, Env. Health

Cc Lauren A, Mancuso; Cameron J. McGovern; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO3306

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:30:05 AM

Attachments: im. n

Hello Scott,

Your proposed work plan submitted date revised to June 8, 2018 is acceptable.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding this email.

Sincerely,

Paresh C Khatri

Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist

Local Oversight & Site Cleanup Program Manager
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Ph: 510-777-2478
Fax: 510-337-9335

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Hackman, Scott [mailto:Scott.Hackman@arcadis.com]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>

Cc: Lauren A. Mancuso <lamancus@up.com>; Cameron J. McGovern <cjmcgove@up.com>; Roe,
Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Subject: RE: ACDEH Correspondence RO3306

Hi Keith.
| would like to request a due date extension from May 28 to June 8, 2018 for preparation of the
requested Work Plan for System Upgrades?

Please confirm you are ok with this extension request.

I also left you a voicemail, so please feel free to call me at 916-747-8204 if you have any questions.



Scott Hackman | Principal Scientist | scott.hackman@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.

101 Creekside Ridge Court, Suite 200, Roseville, CA | 95678 | USA
T.+1916 786 7369 | M. +1 916 747 8204

Connect with us! www arcadis.com | Linkedln | Twitter | Facebook
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From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 8:51 AM

To: lamancus@up.com

Cc: cimcgov@up.com; Hackman, Scott <Scott.Hackman@arcadis.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>; Nowell, Keith, Env.

Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>
Subject: ACDEH Correspondence RO3306

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Department of Environmental Health’s (ACDEH) correspondence for
your case, RO0003306

Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACDEH

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, inciuding without limitation
copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution,
copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot
guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other
information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.



